
 
 
AMENDMENT NO. 5 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM: Charles Johnson, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFP-2129-CJ  
                             FURNISH, DELIVER AND INSTALL NEW HD VIDEO BOARD FOR WILLIAMS BRICE 

FOOTBALL STADIUM 
 
DATE:  February 3, 2012 
 
This Amendment No. 5 modifies the Request for Proposals only in the manner and to the extent as 
stated herein. 

 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 5 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS WERE RECEIVED FROM A VENDOR 

REGARDING THE SOLICITATION: 
 
QUESTION #1:  Please confirm no taxes are to be included in bid response. 

ANSWER:   No, taxes are not to be included in your cost proposal for your proposed equipment and 

services.  Please refer to the Omit Taxes From Price clause in Section II Instructions to Offerors – A. General 

Instructions of the solicitation. 

 

 

QUESTION #2:   Are payment / performance bonds required to be included in bid response. 

ANSWER:  No, payment / performances bonds are not required to be included with your proposal response. 

 

 

QUESTION #3:  Please clarify scope demarcation point(s) in statement found in Scope of Work / Specifications, 

1.4 Responsibility and Related Work, K, #10. 

 

ANSWER:  Display Contractor to verify the existing 12-strand fiber and notify the client if any strands are 

inoperable.  Power, branch circuits, motor control cabling to be provided by the University. 

 

 

QUESTION #4:  What is the desired matrix (pixel) size of the specified 48 mm Team Name message centers?  

Also, will 46 mm pixel spacing be acceptable? 

 

ANSWER:  Approximately 34x18.  46mm is acceptable 

 

 

QUESTION #5:  What is the desired LED color for the fixed digit scoreboard digits and TNMC’s (White, Red, 

Amber)? 

  

ANSWER:  Red. 

 

 

QUESTION  #6:  Please clarify the number of years (in addition to the base 3 year parts and labor warranty) 

required for the alternate maintenance agreement pricing noted in item 1.10.E. on page 20. 

  

ANSWER:  Provide a per year maintenance agreement. 

 


